Laura McPherson

From: Media Statements QLD <statements@qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 5:07 PM

To: Laura McPherson

Subject: ID scanners keeping Queenslanders safe

Media release

Attorney-General and Minister for Justice and Minister for
Training and Skills
auensind  The Honourable Yvette D'Ath

Government

ID scanners keeping Queenslanders safe

The Attorney-General and Minister for Justice Yvette D’Ath has welcomed the Queensland Police
Commissioner’s statement that Crown Prince Frederik of Denmark was not denied entry to a Brisbane
licensed venue.

“As the Commissioner Ian Stewart said, Queensland’s ID scanning laws are a simple, effective way of
keeping our licensed venues safe.

“Since the Palaszczuk Government introduced ID scanners to tackle alcohol fuelled violence, 1.4
million people have visited safe night precincts across the state. At the same time we are turning
people away who have banning orders for violence or drug offences.

“We will never truly know how many lives are saved and how many assaults we stop by having these
scanners in place, but knowing that parents are more likely to have their child come home safe
because they are there, is worth it.

“*What's more, our night life is thriving. 659 new liquor licences have been issued under the
Palaszczuk Government in the past 2 years.

“New licences, means new venues, which means, new jobs. This is a win, win for Queensland. We are
making our safe night out precincts safer and increasing our entertainment venues across
Queensland, which leads to more jobs.

“It’s time for the LNP to get onboard with this program and stop taking every opportunity to run down
our nightlife.

“In the meantime, I hope the Crown Prince visits Queensland again soon. He visited several licensed
venues on Friday night and I'm sure he had a wonderful time in our vibrant city.”

Media contact: 0417 675 917
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Zac Skyring

From: Media Reporters <mediareporters@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 August 2017 7:34 PM

To: External - Media Reporters

Subject: Evening Media Summary (Complete) - Wed, 23 August 2017

Good evening.
Please find the complete Evening Media Summary for this evening below.

+++

For any clips of the below stories, please contact mediareporters@premiers.gld.gov.au

Ten Eyewitness News Queensland 5:00pm (ten Network)

NP_73(2)

3" Story: Queensland’s Police Commissioner lan Stewart has apologised to a Brisbane nightclub owner after it was
revealed officers broke the law by ushering Crown Prince Frederik in to the venue after 10pm and without ID. The
Commissioner is now praising bar staff, who followed the law. To avoid the same thing happening during the
Commonwealth Games, the state government will warn international visitors. Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk says,
“we’re actually going to be letting the embassies know about the requirements.” Licensees have suggested if the
Prince’s security team called ahead and booked a table, IDs wouldn’t have been required as it would be classed as a
function.

RTI 180889 - File01 - Page 11
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NP_73(2)

Seven News Brisbane 6:00pm (seven Network)

4t Story: Security pictures have emerged of Prince Frederick’s night at a Brisbane bar after the ID scanning
controversy. Police Commissioner lan Stewart apologized if anyone felt intimidated by Police that night, but was
standing by the actions of his officers even though the law was technically breached by allowing Prince Frederick to
enter the establishment. Commissioner lan Stewart said, “I still stand by the facts as | know them,” adding that “at
no time was the Prince actually stopped at the security desk.” The owner disagreed saying “we can prove it —we
have proved it.” When asked about the issue of compulsory ID scanners at the Commonwealth Games, Premier
Annastacia Palaszczuk said “we’re actually going to be, you know, letting the embassies know about the
requirements.”

RTI 180889 - File01 - Page 12
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Nine News Brisbane 6:00pm (Nine Network)

2" Story: The Police Commissioner has been forced to apologise for police technically breaking the law and allowing
Crown Prince Frederik to enter a nightclub without ID. The nightclub owner says that happens every night of the
week, it’s not front page news but it’s bad for tourism.

NP_73(2)
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ABC News Queensland 7:00pm (asc 1)

NP_73(2)

3" Story: The Police Commissioner has apologised for confusion at a Brisbane bar where staff were forced to
sidestep the state’s lockout laws and allow the Danish Prince entry without scanning his ID. The State Government
says there is no need for the lockout laws to be altered or wound back.

Please note: Links to all broadcast clips (video and audio)
will expire 10 days from the date of airing. Due to copyright
restrictions, video and audio clips are for internal use only.

Gary Robertson

Media Reporting Officer, External Relations and Services
Strategy and Engagement

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 0730039149 M NP_49-Sch4
Queensland 1 William Street, Level 29, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
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opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Zac Skyring

From: Media Reporters <mediareporters@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 August 2017 6:34 PM

To: External - Media Reporters

Subject: Early Evening Media Summary (5:00 - 6:30pm) - Wed, 23 August 2017

Good evening. Please see the early Evening Media Summary below for your information. This early report contains
summaries of:

e Ten Eyewitness News Queensland
e Seven News Brishane until 6:30pm
e Nine News Brisbane until 6:30pm

Please note any further relevant Queensland Government news for Seven News Brisbane and Nine News Brisbane
airing after 6:30pm will be included in the 7:30pm Evening Media Summary, along with the complete ABC1 News
Queensland summary.

ot

For any clips of the below stories, please contact mediareporters@premiers.qld.gov.au

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
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Seven News Brisbane 6:00pm (Seven Network)

4t Story: Security pictures have emerged of Prince Frederick’s night at a Brisbane bar after the ID scanning
controversy. Police Commissioner lan Stewart apologized if anyone felt intimidated by Police that night, but was
standing by the actions of his officers even though the law was technically breached by allowing Prince Frederick to
enter the establishment. Commissioner lan Stewart said, “1 still stand by the facts as | know them,” adding that “at
no time was the Prince actually stopped at the security desk.” The owner disagreed saying “we can prove it—we
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
week, it’s not front page news but it's bad for tourism.

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

P07 30039149 M NP 49-Sch4
Queens[and 1 William Street, Level 29, Brisbane QLD 4000
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

RTI 180889 - File01 - Page 18



Zac Skyring

From: Media Reporters <mediareporters@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 August 2017 4:38 PM

To: External - Media Reporters

Subject: 4BC - Brisbane Live - Police Commissioner lan Stewart on Prince Frederick ID

scanning controversy

4BC — Brisbane Live with Ben Davis: Queensland Police Commissioner lan Stewart speaking about the Prince
Frederick ID scanning controversy.

Audio Available here:
https://dpcald.sharepoint.com/MediaReportingServices/ layouts/15/guestaccess.aspx?docid=13e0a132426484ac0
b197ce4d8532b7d9&authkey=AaTsVCl J6PbTH9haOnR5 Q

lan Stewart:

e Wants to make it clear that he doesn’t criticize nightclub owner Phil Hogan over his interpretation of
events, although he’s looking forward to CCTV footage being released to clear things up. Apologises once
again to Phil Hogan of Jade Buddha.

e He doesn’t disagree that ‘tweaking’ of the laws are necessary.

e Says that Police did their job as they ‘would normally do it’.

e He says that ‘fundamentally’ the system is okay, but where the problem lies is with people who don’t have
ID, or have certain forms of foreign identification. Hopes that technology is able to overcome some these
problems.

e Says we can’t lose sight of why this technology is in place —for our safety.

Please note: Links to all broadcast clips (video and audio) will expire 10 days from the date of airing. Due to copyright restrictions, video and audio
clips are for internal use only.

Dominic O’'Regan

Media Reparting Officer, External Affairs
Strategy and Engagement

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9147 M| NP_49-Sch4
Queensland Level 29, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, cit\f East, QLD 4002

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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 August 2017 9:35 AM

To: External - Media Reporters

Subject: ABC Brisbane — Mornings — Phil Hogan — owner Jade Buddha bar on licensing query

- w/- Terri Begley

ABC Brishane — Mornings — Phil Hogan — owner Jade Buddha bar on licensing query - w/- Terri Begley

Begley pays an excerpt from Police Commissioner Stewart’s on the ID query for Crown Prince Frederick.

Jade Buddha owner Phil Hogan the communication between his co-owner and security guards was via text
and there is security footage of the matter and confirms there recollection of the incident is correct.

It is noted by Hogan that by the time he gave the approval for Prince Frederick to go in that he was informed
that they had ‘already barged in’ and asks what could they do as they were dealing with seven Police.

Hogan says they were trying to be kind to the Queensland Police service and tone down the incident.

Police Commissioner lan Stewart re the licensing query

Begley asks does Phil Hogan deserve an apology has he been wronged here?

Commissioner Stewart notes that security personnel including a Queensland Police Officers and security
went to Jade Buddha without the Prince and had a discussion without the Prince there.

The conversation led to a ‘rebuff’ and he believes that the security personnel thought that the Police may
have been joking about the Prince being in town and they went away.

Commissioner Stewart says they then came back a short time later without the Prince and had a longer
conversation with security and it is those conversations which Mr Hogan has just said that he was dealing
with texts and that he wasn’t there and wasn’t party to those conversations.

Begley asks would they have better briefed if the Police asked for some of the security CCTV footage and to
see the copies of the texts to see what went on?

Commissioner Stewart says the CCTV footage doesn’t show the Prince at the venue until later on and notes
the Prince did not go to the venue until after midnight.

https://dpcald.sharepoint.com/MediaReportingServices/ layouts/15/guestaccess.aspx?docid=1e873ff352a594089a

a3971a6783f8f37&authkey=AXIr6kGjE-JvQAY3FUNmMAOQs

Please note: Links to all broadcast clips (video and audio) will expire 10 days from the date of airing. Due to
copyright restrictions, video and audio clips are for internal use only.
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Angela Nutt

Senior Media Consultant, External Relations and Services
Strategy and Engagement

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 0730039148 M_NP_49-Sch4

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

From: John Gardiner <john.gardiner@justice.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 August 2017 7:28 AM

Subject: Daily Media Report - Wednesday 23 August, 2017 - DJAG issues
Attachments: Daily Media Report - Wednesday, 23 August, 2017 - DJAG issues.pdf

Good morning to all. Please find media relating to DJAG issues.

All the very best,
John,

Issues of note include:

e DANISH BLUE TOTALLY TRUE (Many on this topic)

NP_73(2)

John Gardiner
Principal Media Officer

Communication Services Branch
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Phone: 07 3405 63976

Email: john.gardiner@justice.qgld.gov.au
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if

you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system
network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.
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It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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Zac Skyrint_;

From: Michelle Wellington

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 8:39 AM

To: @Media Advisors; @Chiefs of Staff; @Premiers Policy
Subject: Today's HIBs

Attachments: 170822 HIBs.pdf

Kind regards

Michelle Wellington
Principal Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 07 3719 7027 M| NP_49-Sch4
1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 149 Brisbane QLD 4001
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YVETTE D’ATH — ATTORNEY-GENERAL
ID SCANNERS (PRINCE FREDERICK)

ID Scanners in licensed venues are a key plank of the
Palaszczuk Government’s strategy for tackling alcohol-fuelled

violence.

More than 1.4 million IDs have been scanned since the laws were
introduced in July.

More than 70 people banned for offences including violence and
drug and alcohol incidents have been prevented from entering
licensed venues as a result. -

Last week, another four people were added to that list:
e Two in the Brisbane CBD
e One in the Valley
e One in Surfers Paradise

It's important to note three of those detections were made on
weeknights — and two were made before 8.30PM, when scanners
are mandatory only from 10PM.

This is the proof that scanning all week works, and venues are
scanning longer hours than required because they know
scanning works.

| think all Queenslanders expect the laws to be applied equally.

Clearly, the Prince was not too offended as he reportedly
returned to the venue a short time later.

RTI 180889 - File01 - Page 25
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Background

e Courier reports that Prince Frederik of Denmark was stopped from entering Jade
Buddha in Brisbane on Friday night because he didn’t have ID. His security team
reportedly asked for exemption from OLGR for entry and he was able to get in.
OLGR have no knowledge of any such incident and no powers to provide such
exemptions.

e Kirsten MacGregor —  NP_49-Sch4
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ID scan-dal bounces Prmce from ansne bar

EXCLUSIVE
ANTHONY MARX

QUEENSLAND'S liquor laws
have become an international
embarrassment after Lthe future
king of Denmark was turned
away from a DBrishane bar be-

a E
h

cause he was not carrying any 1D,
A stunned Crown Prince
Frederik, the husband of Prin-
cess Mary, had to leave to Eagle
Street Pier’s Jade Buddha bar on
Friday night because bouncers
insisted he could only enter if he
could produce 1D for scanning

RTI 180889 - File01

Inamajor embarrassment for
the Palaszczuk Government, the
Prince and his entourage had to
return - with  officers  from
Queensland  Police’s  special

“dignitary protection unit” who

convinced the bar they could let
the royal in without breaking the

- Page 27

state’s licensing laws. Jade Bud-
dha co-owner Phil Hogan
blamed the Government’s
“nightmare” 1D scanning re-
gime, which came into effect in
July, for the farce.

“IUs a stupid law,”
REPORT P7

he said.




City left looking Jaded as system can't Sca-dinayi'_a_q_ _

PRINCE OF
FRESH Al

ANTHONY MARX

QUEENSLAND'S liquor laws have
become an international farce after
Crown Prince Frederik of Den-
mark, the husband of Princess
Mary, was turned away from a Bris-
bane bar.

The Crown Prince was left
stunned when he was told he and
his entourage needed [D to enter
apub.

In an international embarrass-
ment for the Palaszczuk Govern-
ment, Prince Frederik, 49, and his
entourage were barred from enter-
ing Jade Buddha bar at the Eagle St
Pier just before midnight on Friday.

The shocked group, whowere in
Brisbane ahead of the Hamilton Is-
land Race Week yachting regatta,
left the venue but returned 15 min-
utes later.

The Crown Prince and his en-
tourage were forced to enlist the
help of seven Queensland police of-
ficers from the “dignitary protec-
tion unit” to assure the venue
manager they had the authority to
override the 1D requirements.

The officers reportedly told the
venue they had received the green
light from Office of Liquor and
Gaming bureaucrats to allow the
Danish royal entourage to bypass
the 1D laws.

Jade Buddha co-owner Phil
Hogan, who intervened in an at-
tempt to sort out the mess, said for-
cign dignitaries should be excluded
from the 1D legislation.

“It's a stupid law. We always
thought it was going to be a night-
mare," Mr Hogan said.

JUST WALK
AWAY: Prince
Frederik; and

(inset) the Jade
Buddha bar in
Brisbane's CBD.

“It's happening all the time and
the whole thing has been a night-
mare from a tourist point of view.
It's just a nonsense. It's a real over-
reaction.”

The 1D scanning regime, which
came into effect on July |, requires
anyone entering a venue in a Safe
Night Precincts after [0pm to have
their ID, such as a driver's licence
or passport, scanned.

The cringe-inducing incident in-
volving the Crown Prince is the lat-
est blunder for the draconian
lockout laws, which are regularly
catching out backpackers, foreign
tourists and business travellers.

A dozen respected French wine-
makers without the necessary ID
were turned away in July from The
Gresham, which has won awards as
one of Australia’s best bars.

Gresham manager Ryan Lane at
the time described the laws as “em-
barrassing”.

The industry has been up in
arms since the ID scanners were
introduced, saying they were catch-
ing out tourists and long line ups
were turning patrons away.

CITY BEAT P34
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
licensed venues as a result.

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
have become an inlernational
embarrassment afler the fulure
king of Denmark was turned
away from a Brishane bar be-

cause he was not carrying any 1D.
A stunned Crown Prince
Frederik, the husband of Prin-
cess Mary, had to leave to Eagle
Street Pier’s Jade Buddha bar on
Friday night because bouncers
insisted he could only enter if he
could produce 11D for scanning,
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Inamajor embarrassment for
the Palaszezuk Government, the
Prince and his entourage had lo
relurn - with  officers  from
Queensland  Police’s  special
“dignitary prolection unit” who
convinced the bar they could let
the royalin without breaking the

.

state's licensing laws. Jade Bud-
dha co-owner Phil  Hogan
blamed  the Governmenl’s
“nightmare” 1D scanning re-
gime, which came into effect in
July, for the farce.
“IU's a stupid law,” he said.
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City left looking Jaded as system can't Scan-dinavian

PRINCE OF
FRESH Al

ANTHONY MARX

QUEENSLAND'S liguor laws have
hecome an international farce after
Crown Prince Frederik of Den-
mark, the husband of Princess
Mary, was turned away from a Bris-
bane bar.

The Crown Prince was left
stunned when he was told he and
his entourage needed D to enter
a pub,

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
Brisbane ahead of the Hamilton [s-
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
overritle the [D requirements.

The officers reportedly told the
venue they had received the green
light from Office of Liquor and
Gaming bureaucrats to allow the
Danish roval entourage to bypass
the 1D laws.

Jade Buddha co-owner Phil
Hogan, who intervened in an at-
tempt to sort out the mess, said for-
eign dignitaries should be excluded
from the 1D legislation.

“It's a stupid law. We always
thought it was going to be a night-
mare," Mr Hogan said.

i |

JUST WALK
AWAY: Prince
Frederik; and

{inset) the Jade
Buddha bar in
Brisbane's CBD,

“It's happening all the time and
the whole thing has been a night-
mare from a tourist point of view.
It's just a nonsense. It's a real over-
reaction.”

The 1D scanning regime, which
came into effect on July I, requires
anyone entering a venue in a Safe
Night Precinets after 10pm to have
their 1D, such as a driver's licence
or passport, scanned.

The eringe-inducing incident in-
volving the Crown Prince is the lat-
est blunder for the draconian
lockout laws, which are regularly
catching out backpackers, foreign
tourists and business travellers.

A dozen respected French wine-
makers without the necessary 1D
were turned away in July from The
Gresham, which has won awards as
one of Australia's best bars,

Gresham manager Ryan Lane at
the time described the laws as “em-
barrassing”,

The industry has been up in
arms since the 1D scanners were
introduced, saying they were catch-
ing out tourists and long line ups
were turming patrons away.

CITY BEAT P34
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